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Hannah Mayall
Coach House Cotiage
Robin Hoods Bay
6 Bramshill Gardens

London
NW5 1JH

8" November 2010

Re. NYM/2010/0738FL
Coach House Cottage YO22 4SF

Dear Helen Webster,

Further to your letter and subsequent phone call | am attaching an amended drawing
showing the changes you suggested to the shape of the glazed sides to the dormers. Taking
the glass to points and inserting vertical glazing bars. 1 am very happy to instruct the
builders to make the windows to this design provided they find that structurally they can

amend what is already there,

[ would also like to extend the planning application to change the Dormer in Bedroom 2 so
that they both look identical. | will get a quote to have it done at this time for convenience;
but may have to wait as you suggested for a later date when the window next needs

repair.

The drawing is a scan of a rough 1:20 drawing. | think that during the scan process the
scale may become irrelevant, [ hope that you can read it as it is?

Yours Hannah Mayall
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